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Collin Roehner

From: Angelena McCoy
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2017 12:03 PM
To: Commissioner Correspondence
Subject: Docket Correspondence for 160251 and 160021: K. Wilcoxen
Attachments: 2.24.17 Ltr from K. Wilcoxen.pdf

Good afternoon, 
 
Please place the attached in Docket Correspondence, Consumers and their Representatives, in Docket Nos. 160021 and 
160251. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Angelena McCoy 
Executive Assistant to Commissioner Patronis 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Office: (850) 413-6004 
Fax: (850) 413-6005 
 

FPSC Commission Clerk
CORRESPONDENCE
FEB 27, 2017
DOCUMENT NO. 02273-17



Commissioner Jimmy Patronis 

Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

R
ECEIVE n 
[ FEB H 2017 I u 

F.P.S.C 
COMMISSIONER PATRONIS 

Dear Commissioner Patronis , 

As a senior trying to live on a fixed income, you are making my life more difficult than it need be. 
I deliberately minimize my power usage as best I can (as you can see). I dare say, much better than you do. 

My bill: 
Actual fuel usage $6.30 Extraneous charges: non fuel $15.84 

7.87 
.30 
.78 

1.93 
$26.72 

customer charge 
storm charge 
gross receipts charge 
franchise charge 

You have decided I will pay more than 4 times more for extras than actual service. 
Moreover. you are now making sure I pay more starting in March and "High Dividend Makes FPL Shine" 
so dividends will continue to increase paid by us customers. I really appreciate electric service as I have 
lived without it. Is there any concern on your part that service will become unaffordable to many of us not 
demanding the government pay for us? 
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Sincerely, 

Amour,t c; y·ct.r last bill 
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~~\0&~ 
Kathy Wilcoxen 
3148 Meridian Way North 5 
Palm Beach Gardens, Fl 33410 




